# SAN CARLOS APACHE TRIBE 2020 COMMUNITY RESOURCE GUIDE









## DAGOTEE,

Strong families are the cornerstone of strong communities. Physical well-being and lifelong health begin at birth and continue to develop as we grow. These enable our children to become productive and contributing community members.

Families are our children's first and best teacher. It is important that parents and caregivers have the information and support they need to make the best choices. First Things First, the San Carlos Apache Healthcare Corporation and the San Carlos Apache Tribe Department of Health & Human Services have partnered to bring you this guide. It contains information on the programs, organizations and resources available in our area.

The staff at First Things First (928) 425-8172 are available to help families looking for support. They have several programs that specialize in the health and development of young children and families.

The mission of the San Carlos Apache Healthcare Corporation (Izee' Baa Gowah) is to heal, serve and empower the Nnee/Ndee (Apache people) while honoring the traditions through a caring, compassionate and respectful patient-family centered team. A staff member is available at (928) 475-1400 for your healthcare needs.

The mission of the San Carlos Apache Tribe Department of Health & Human Services is to increase the health and well-being of the San Carlos Apache Tribe by promoting educational and healthy lifestyles; delivering the highest quality services while continuously embracing our history and strengthening pride in our cultural identity.

We hope this information will be useful to you as we work together to build a better future for our children, our families and our community!

Flora Talas, Chair San Carlos Apache Regional Partnership Council

Delphine Rodriquez, Vice Chair San Carlos Apache Regional Partnership Council Vicki Began, CEO San Carlos Apache Healthcare Corporation

David Reede, Executive Director San Carlos Apache Tribe Department of Health & Human Services





Izee´ Baa Gowah San Carlos Apache Healthcare



#### Disclaimer

The publishers have taken every reasonable measure to ensure the information in this Community Resource Guide is accurate. In the event any information is inaccurate, the publishers assume no liability for damages incurred directly or indirectly as a result of incomplete, incorrect or omitted information. Inclusion of an agency in this directory does not constitute an endorsement of the agency nor their services. If you identify information that is incorrect, please notify First Things First, Globe Regional Office at (928)425-8172.

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

BUSINESS 4
EDUCATION7
EMERGENCY RESPONSE9
FAITH-BASED RESOURCES 10
FAMILY SUPPORT RESOURCES 12
GOVERNMENT RESOURCES
HEALTH CARE RESOURCES15
INFANT TODDLER RESOURCES 19
LIBRARY EARLY LITERACY
MEDIA21
YOUTH RESOURCES

#### Apache Gold Casino

Hwy 70, 5 miles East of Globe San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 1210 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-7800 Fax: (928) 475-0592

www.apache-gold-casino.com

Contact: Operator 7 days a week 24 hours a day

Services: Gaming, Conference Center, Hotel, Restaurants, Apache Prime Steak House, Golf Course.

#### Apache Sky Casino

777 Apache Sky Blvd. (just South of mile marker 127 on Hwy 77) Dudleyville, AZ 85192

Mailing Address: PO Box 1210 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-0077

www.apacheskycasino.com

Contact: Operator 7 days a week 24 hours a day

Services: Gaming.

#### Bashas Store #8

Hwy 70 and SR 170 Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 778 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-2391

Contact: Manager 7 days a week: 6am - 10pm, Sun: 6am - 8pm

#### **Cultural Center**

Milepost 272, Hwy 70 Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2894 Fax: (928) 475-2897

http://www.sancarlosapache.com/San\_Carlos\_Culture\_Center.htm

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Resource for San Carlos Apache cultural information, Apache Art, Tours of historical sites, Descendent training.

#### **Education Department**

1 San Carlos Ave. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2336 Fax: (928) 475-2507

scateducationdepartment.com

Contact: Flora Talas Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Higher education, job placement/ training, Adult education, Pathway to College, Johnson O'Malley Program, Head Start Program, Apache Kid Child Care Center.

#### **Election Office**

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-6584

#### Enrollment Office

350 San Carlos Ave. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2689 Fax: (928) 475-2544

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Enrollment to be a tribal member, Print CIB paper, Print CIB cards, fax papers, make copy of birth certificate.

#### **Environmental Protection Agency**

34 West Tonto St. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2218 Fax: (928) 475-2268

Contact: Loretta Stone Director Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Water services, water sampling, solid waste assistance.

Mission: To protect Human Health and Safe Guard the National Environment.

#### Nnee Bich'o Nii Transit -Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)

1080 Highway 70 (Cutter Airport)

Mailing Address: PO Box 871 Peridot 85542 Ph: (928) 475-5023 Fax: (928) 475-4716 Monday - Friday: 6am - 2:30pm

Services: Public Transit System.

Mission: Promoting education, training, employment, and public transit for the people.

#### Noline's Country Store

US Highway 70 Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 566 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-2334 Fax: (928) 475-2794

Contact: Lambert Noline Owner Monday - Friday: 5:30am - 10am Saturday - Sunday: 6am - 10pm

Services: Check cashing. No checks over \$1000 and depending on check amount, store purchase is required.

#### Peridot Boxing Gym

Ph: (928) 475-2909

Services: Fitness classes, machines and boxing.

#### **Randall Enterprise**

Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-4424

Services: Mesquite Pods Port-a-Johns, septic pumping, debris removal and more.

#### San Carlos Apache Healthcare Corporation (SCAHC) Administration

103 Medicine Way Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 787 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-1200 Fax: (928) 475-1259

www.scahealth.org

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Mission: The Mission of Izee' Baa Gowah is to heal, serve and empower the In-deh (Apache people) while honoring the traditions through a caring, compassionate and respective patient-family centered team.

#### San Carlos Apache Tribe Human Resources Department

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-1760 Fax: (928) 475-2296

Contact: Alita Key Human Resources Clerk Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Help with finding a job, help with medical condition needs.

#### San Carlos Tribe IT Department

18 San Carlos Ave. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-4826

sancarlosapacheit.samanage.com/login

Contact: Otis Rustin Front Desk Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: IT Tech Support (tribal employees only)

#### Seven Mile Marketplace

1 Coyotero St. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2442/2443 Daily: 7am - 9pm

Services: Convenience store, laundromat, gas station, cafe, garage tire and lube services, basic car repair.

#### Soaring Eagles Homecare

Highway 70 & 170 in Peridot Shopping Plaza Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-4013/4000 Fax: (928) 475-4016

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Hire caregivers family or non-family to go out into the field or in family members' home to take care of them. They do personal services, bathing, dressing, grooming, feeding, and basic housekeeping non-medical homecare agency.

Mission: Honoring those we serve.

#### Sundowner Pest Control

Frontline Rd, Indian Route 6, #28 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2900 or (928) 812-2576

Daily, holidays and on as needed basis

Services: Pest Control for commercial and residential includes inspection, consultation, and sanitation. Removal of bed bugs, roaches, bats, snakes, skunks, rodents and more. Free services for wakes as needed. 50% off all prices for elders who are in need of services.

Mission: We strive to do the best we can for our customers.

#### TERO

Mohave Ave. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 219 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2803 Fax: (928) 475-2711

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Offer employment opportunities for local residents with trade skills on a need basis for contactor.

### **EDUCATION**

# Tribal Historic Preservation Office and Archaeology

Hwy 70 milepost 272 (behind Cultural Center) Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 (c/o Archaeology) Ph: (928) 475-5797

Contact: Vernalda Grant Director Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Apache Historical Information, Cultural Information, Home site clearances, Community Events.

Mission: The Historic Preservation and Archaeology Department's mission is to protect and preserve archeological, historic, and sacred sites and to educate the San Carlos Apache community about the importance of our heritage resources.

#### Utility Construction

San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 1330 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2307/2308 Fax: (928) 475-2410

Contact: Jeffery Porter Director Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Water, Sewer.

#### Water Rights Office

San Carlos Ave. San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-4820

Contact: Natalie Stevens Director Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

#### WIOA (Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act)

San Carlos Ave., Building #20 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2305 Fax: (928) 475-2707

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Classroom training and Work experiences.

#### Apache Kid Child Care - Bylas

Rainbow City Bylas, AZ 85530

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-3298

www.poscrusaders.org

Contact: Nolita Noline

Monday - Friday: 7:30am - 5pm

Services: Child care for infants and toddlers.

#### Apache Kid Child Care - San Carlos

Rt 25 Indian Hills San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2703/4006 Fax: (928) 475-2448

www.poscrusaders.org

Contact: Nolita Noline

Monday - Friday: 7:30am - 5pm

Services: Child care for infants, toddlers, preschool and afterschool.

#### **Apache Language Preservation**

Building 20, W. Tonto St. San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-5060 Fax: (928) 475-5061

Contact: Beatrice Lee Program Director Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Head Start language classes, translation services, community events promoting the Apache language.

#### Early Childhood Program Administration

Ph: (928) 475-2424

### **EDUCATION**

Head Start - Bylas Ph: (928) 475-4010/3294

**Head Start - Gilson Wash** Ph: (928) 475-2733

Head Start - Peridot Ph: (928) 475-2727

Head Start - Seven Mile Wash Ph: (928) 475-2730

Early Head Start Ph: (928) 475-2739

Fort Thomas Elementary School Ph: (888) 485-2431

#### Fort Thomas High School

Ph: (888) 485-2427 / (928) 485-2427

#### Mt. Turnbull Academy - Bylas

Ph: (928) 475-3050

#### Peridot - Our Savior's Lutheran School

Mailing Address: PO Box 118 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-7537

www.poscrusaders.org

Contact: Benjamin Pagel Principal Monday - Friday: 8am - 3:15pm

Mission: Our school's mission is to assist families in providing a Christ-centered education which prepares students to serve the Lord faithfully.

#### **Rice Middle School**

Ph: (928) 475-4837

#### **Rice Primary School**

Ph: (928) 475-2315

#### San Carlos Apache College

San Carlos Ave., Building 3 San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 344 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2016 Fax: (928) 475-2018

www.apachecollege.org

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Provide college level classes for general studies to all.

#### San Carlos High School

Ph: (928) 475-2378

#### San Carlos Special Education

Ph: (928) 475-5625

#### San Carlos Training Institute

Ph: (928) 475-4220 Training for trade skills.

#### San Carlos Unified School District

Ph: (928) 475-2315/2316

#### St. Charles Catholic School

355 San Carlos Ave. San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2449 Fax: (928) 475-2050

Monday - Friday: 7:30am - 4pm

Services: Elementary education, afterschool programming in the fall.

Mission: The mission of St. Charles School is the formation of students to be true Christians, so faculty and staff assist the students in securing knowledge and acquiring habits, which will enable them to lead thoroughly Christian lives. The mission includes the students spiritual, intellectual, moral, physical, social, and cultural growth.

### **EDUCATION**

### **EMERGENCY RESPONSE**

#### U of A Cooperative Extension: Nutrition, Obesity and Physical Activity

400 Apache Ave. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 850 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2350 Fax: (928) 475-2359

Contact: Juan Arias Agent, Federally Recognized Tribal Extension Program Monday - Friday: 8am - 4pm

Services: Improves the health and safety of young children by providing communitybased health education on a variety of topics including: healthy food choices and appropriate physical activity.

Mission: To improve the quality of life through exploration and discover the environment and nature through family, youth well-being and development of the community. We accomplish this mission the integration and application of knowledge and life science.

#### U of A Cooperative Extension: Developmental and Sensory Screening

400 Apache Ave. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 850 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2350 Fax: (928) 475-2359

Contact: Thuy Bishop and Christina Torres

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4pm

Services: Provides children with developmental, vision, and/or hearing screening and referrals for follow-up services.

#### **Crisis Hotline**

Ph: 1-866-495-6735

#### Emergency Line

San Carlos Ph: (928) 475-0911

Contact: Fire, Police, EMS Department 24/7 24/7 Services: All Emergencies

#### **EMS Paramedics**

San Carlos Ph: (928) 475-2388

#### EMS Transportation

San Carlos Ph: (928) 475-2389

#### Fire Department - Bylas

Ph: (928) 343-6444

#### Fire Department - San Carlos

Ph: (928) 475-5022

#### Police Department

San Carlos Ph: (928) 475-2311

#### San Carlos Apache Healthcare Corporation Emergency Department

Ph: (928) 475-7317

#### **Tribal Warm Line**

Ph: 1-866-728-8630

### **FAITH-BASED RESOURCES**

#### **1st Miracle Church**

Navajo Point Bylas, AZ Contact: Rev. Orville Victor

#### 2nd Miracle Church

Ready to Go Bylas, AZ Contact: Rev. Evans Rope Sr.

#### American Indian Church

P.O. Box 682 White Mountain Ave. San Carlos, AZ

Ph: (928) 475-6333

Contact: Pastors David Miles III and Vincent Stevens

#### Anointed of God Miracle Church

Navajo Point Bylas, AZ

Contact: Bishop Cody & Donna Henry

#### Apache Assembly of God

325 W. Aravaipa Rd. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 9 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928)-475-2808

Contact: Pastor Rev. Adolph Cota

Mission: Apache Assembly of God seeks to be a loving, friendly community that worships God, and serves others. We place a high priority on teaching from the Bible and following the example of Jesus.

#### Apache Independence Church

Pinal & Cutter St. San Carlos, AZ Contact: Pastor Robert Faulkner

#### **Baptist Church**

West Pinal St. San Carlos, AZ

Contact: Pastor Kevin & Pamela Barthel

#### **Bylas Holiness Church**

Contact: Rev. Billy Grant

#### Church of Calvary

Route 6 San Carlos, AZ

#### **Church of Jesus Christ**

Peridot Siding P.O. Box 765 Peridot, AZ 85542

Ph: (928) 475-2871

#### **Cowboy Ministry**

Highway 170 Peridot, AZ Contact: Rev. Simon & Saralynn Hooke

#### **Cutter Church**

Route 6 San Carlos, AZ Contact: Pastor Faye Tomey

#### **Freedom Holiness Church**

Aravaipa Rd. & Kitcheyan Rd. Gilson Wash District

P.O. Box 761 San Carlos, AZ 85550

Contact: Pastor Ronald and Carol Boni

#### **Gethsemane Church**

Gethsemane Rd. Highway 70 Peridot, AZ

Contact: Pastor Ned Casey

#### Grace Lutheran Church

San Carlos Ave. P.O. Box 27 San Carlos, AZ 85550

Ph: (928) 475-5992

Contact: Pastor Timothy Listico

#### House of God

Ready to Go Bylas, AZ Contact: Rev. Terry Anderson Sr.

### **FAITH-BASED RESOURCES**

#### Isaiah 41:10 Ministry

Women's Prison Ministry Contact: Pastor Delphine Rodriguez

#### Lighthouse Assembly of God

Bylas, AZ Contact: Pastor Vernon Poncho Sr.

#### New Harvest

Route 6, Mile Post 2 San Carlos, AZ

Contact: Pastor Ramus Edwards

#### New Life Restoration Tabernacle

Cutter, AZ Contact: Pastors Luther & Christina Morgan

#### **Our Saviors Lutheran Church**

295 U.S. Highway 70 P.O. 18 Bylas, AZ Ph: (928) 475-5960

Contact: Pastor Joseph & Debbie Dietrich

#### Peridot Baptist Church

La Bamba City Peridot, AZ Ph: (928) 812-5040 Contact: Pastor Leroy Elgo

#### Peridot Lutheran Church

P.O. Box 27 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-5992 Contact: Pastor Timothy Listico

#### San Carlos Miracle Church

P.O. Box 650 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-3283

Contact: Bishop Jonathan Goseyun Senior Pastor

# St. Charles Catholic Church & School

San Carlos Avenue San Carlos, AZ 85550

Ph: (928) 475-2449

Father Shay School Principal Lorraine Russell

#### The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

Mormon Hill Rd. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Ph: (928) 475-2420

#### World Evangelism Revival Center

Belvado Park Rd. Gilson Wash District P.O. Box 1089 San Carlos, AZ 85550

Ph: (928) 475-6500

Contact: Pastor Fernando Pechuli

### **FAMILY SUPPORT RESOURCES**

#### **Domestic Violence**

Ph: (928) 475-2811

#### **Food Distribution**

San Carlos Ave., Building #4 San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2302 Fax: (928) 475-5846

Contact: Amanda Secretary Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Food Issuance

#### **Foster Grandparents**

Ph: (928) 475-7224

#### Mt. Graham Safe House

Mailing Address: PO Box 587 Bylas, AZ 85530 (520) 348-9104

# Nalwoodi Denzhone Community (NDC)

Gilson Wash District–Old Tree Farm.

Mailing Address: PO Box 758 Globe, AZ 85502 Ph: (928) 734-5210

#### www.apachendc.org

Services: A 501(c)3 non-profit organization that provides community revitalization services to the San Carlos Apache people through creative and life transforming projects. Nalwoodi Denzhone is Apache for true strength and beauty, which is NDC's overall pursuit in serving the Apache people.

#### Nnee Bich'o Nii - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)

99 N Old Moonbase Rd. Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 871 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-5011 Fax: (928) 475-5017

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Eligibility, Employment & Training, GED Program, Kinship Program, Apache transit

Mission: Promoting education, training, employment, and public transit for the people.

#### Nnee Bich'o Nii - Transit

1080 Highway 70 Cuttert, AZ

Mailing Address: PO Box 871 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-2023

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Provides transportation services to the general public in the San Carlos Apache Indian Reservation and surrounding neighboring cities of Globe and Safford.

Mission: To transport all customers in a safe, professional and courteous manner.

#### Older Adult Center

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2318 Fax: (928) 475-5683

Contact: Patty Program Manager Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Conger Meals, Delivery Meals, Transportation

## FAMILY SUPPORT RESOURCES GOVERNMENT RESOURCES

#### **Older Adult Center - Bylas**

Rainbow City Cir. San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-4259 Fax: (928) 475-5726

Monday - Friday: 6:30am - 3:30pm

Services: Elderly lunch evening

# Shelter Care (Tribal Social Services Program)

Old Moonbase Rd. Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 339 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2820 Fax: (928) 475-5957

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Residential, non-medical care for elders.

Mission: To provide a loving and caring home for the elderly by preserving their dignity and well-being

#### **Tribal Social Services**

San Carlos Ave., Building 7 San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2313 Fax: (928) 475-2342

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Adult Protection Service, Child Protective Service, Utility Assistance, ICWA, Family Preservation, Family Unity, Substance Abuse, Shelter Care - Custody Group Homes, Youth Home and Domestic Violence.

Mission: Tribal Social Services mission statement is to develop and enhance quality services and promote self-reliance amongst families of the San Carlos Apache Tribe.

#### Bylas Administration

Ph: (928) 475-4398

#### **Bylas Post Office**

Ph: (928) 475-4224

#### **Cattle Association**

Ph: (928) 475-2241

#### **Detention Center**

Route 6, Milepost 1045 San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-4060 Fax: (928) 475-4067

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Schooling all day for Juveniles. Housing inmates, recreational time and community service.

#### **First Things First**

2250 Highway 60 Suite K Globe, AZ 85501

Mailing Address: 2250 Highway 60 Suite K Miami, AZ 85539 Ph: (928) 425-8172

www.firstthingsfirst.org

Contact: LaToya Beatty Regional Director Veronica Gossett Community Outreach Coordinator Monday - Friday: 8am - 5:00pm

Our Vision: All Arizona's Children are ready to succeed in school and in life.

Our Mission: First Things First is one of the critical partners in creating a familycentered, comprehensive, collaborative and high-quality early childhood system that supports the development, health and early education of all Arizona's children birth through age 5.

### **GOVERNMENT RESOURCES**

#### **General Manager's Office**

Ph: (928) 475-4816

#### Housing Authority - Bylas

300 Mt. Turnbull Rd. Bylas, AZ 85530

Mailing Address: PO Box 740 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-4253 Fax: (928) 475-4437

Contact: Kathleen Sisto Occ. Spec Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Housing applications, rent/own homes

#### Housing Authority - Peridot

Mailing Address: PO Box 740 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-2346 Fax: (928) 475-2349

Contact: Pat Shurz Receptionist Monday-Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Rental unit, home ownership, tax credit, HIP (Hosing Imperilment Program)

Mission: To provide San Carlos Apache Tribe with housing opportunity, maintained of standard housing, establish of stronger community, retain our cultural uniqueness, and environmental awareness.

#### Housing Authority - San Carlos

Ph: (928) 475-5183

#### Law Enforcement Administration

Ph: (928) 475-2224

#### Peridot Administration

101 Old Moonbase Rd. Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 1000 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-2930 Fax: (928) 475-2940

Contact: Darren Cosen Office Manager Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm Peridot Post Office

Ph: (928) 475-2674

Planning / Economic Development Ph: (928) 475-1788

Probation Ph: (928) 475-2466

Prosecutor Ph: (928) 475-2397

Public Defender Ph: (928) 475-5533

#### **Recreation & Wildlife**

Ph: (928) 475-2343/2653

#### San Carlos Apache Tribe Human Resources

Ph: (928) 475-1760

#### San Carlos Census

Ph: (928) 475-2008

#### San Carlos Forestry

Airport Road San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2326/475-2329

#### San Carlos Irrigation Project

Ph: (800) 648-8659

### **GOVERNMENT RESOURCES**

### **HEALTH CARE RESOURCES**

#### San Carlos Juvenile Court

103 Medicine Way Rd., Building #5 Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 6 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2668 Fax: (928) 475-2750

Contact: Ida Harris Clerk Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Based off judge's ruling for the person ages 10-17 years old.

#### San Carlos Post Office

Ph: (928) 475-2377

#### San Carlos Tribal Court

103 Medicine Way Rd., Building #5 Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 6 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2668 Fax: (928) 475-2750

Contact: Rachel Longknife Director Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Based off judge's ruling for the person ages 18 years and older.

#### **Tribal Finance**

Ph: (928) 475-1663

#### AHCCCS - Gila County

Ph: (928) 425-2671

#### AHCCCS - Graham County

Ph: (928) 428-2340

#### Animal Control

Ph: (928) 475-2688

#### Arizona Long Term Care System

Ph: (928) 475-2138

#### Birth to Five Helpline

Ph: 1-877-705-KIDS (5437)

Helps families with young children get free answers to their toughest parenting questions.

#### **Clarence Wesley Healthcare Center**

101 Medicine Rd. Bylas, AZ 85530

Mailing Address: PO Box 149 Bylas, AZ 85530 Ph: (928)- 75-2686 Fax: (928) 475-9683

Contact: Franda Medical Assistant Monday - Friday: 8am - 6:30pm

Services: Dental, Diabetes clinic, Dietician,

Optometry, Pediatrics, Physical Therapy, Podiatry, Women's Health, Wound Care

Mission: The Mission of Izee' Baa Gowah is to

heal, serve and empower the In-deh (Apache people) while honoring the traditions through a caring, compassionate and respective patient-family centered team.

#### Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center

5880 S. Hospital Dr. Globe, AZ 85501

Mailing Address: 5880 S. Hospital Dr. Globe, AZ 85501 Ph: (928) 425-3261 Fax: (928) 425-7903

www.cvrmc.org

Contact: Jodi Rodger Executive Assistant to CNO Depends on Department: 7am - 8pm

Services: TelStroke program, AnaScorpscorpion anti-venom, cardiopulmonary, Cath lab, Family Birth center, intensive care unit, Imaging: CT, MRI, x-ray, mammogram, ultrasound 3D imaging, cardiac echo ultrasounds, surgical services: orthopedic, laser veins, eye, ENT, OB/GYN, phlebotomy, IV therapy, wound care, urology and podiatry, pain management, social services, cardiopulmonary therapy, physical therapy, rural medicine, Special Clinics

Mission: The mission of our hospital is to develop and maintain a local health care delivery system that serves the region with quality, efficiency and compassion. Our mission is your health.

#### **Community Bridges**

Mailing Address: 57 34th E Hope Lane Globe, AZ 85501 Ph: (928) 425-2415 Fax: (928) 425-2464

communitybridgesaz.org

Contact: Julie Secretary Outpatient: Monday - Friday Groups: Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday Outpatient: 8am - 4pm, Groups: 5 - 8pm

Mission: To maintain the dignity of human life. To be an agent of positive change in our communities. We value human life, the sustaining of human life and the recovery of human life, always with dignity.

#### Community Health Representatives - Bylas

Ph: (928) 475-4261

#### Community Health Representatives - San Carlos

102 Medicine Way Rd. Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-1575

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Provide homes visits, blood sugar checks, blood pressure checks, home inspections for rocky mountain spotted fever, relay messages to/from clinic staff, provide non-wheelchair transport for local and out of town medical appointments.

#### **Dental Outreach**

103 Medicine Way Rd. Peridot, AZ 85542

Ph: (928) 475-1490 (928) 475-1486

Contact: Amanda Clark or Fern Dewey Monday - Friday: 9am - 3pm

Services: Dental education, referrals, limited services and information.

Mission: To educate on and increase the oral health of San Carlos Apache tribal members.

## Department of Health & Human Services

Ph: (928) 475-2798

# Developmental, Hearing and Vision Screenings

Ph: (928) 475-2350

Contact: Thuy Bishop Health Educator Monday - Friday: 8am-5pm

Services: Provides children with free developmental, vision and/or hearing screening and referrals for follow-up services.

### **HEALTH CARE RESOURCES**

#### Graham County Rehab Center

504 W Main St. Safford, AZ 85546

Mailing Address PO Box 870 Safford, AZ 85548 Ph: (928) 428-7968 Fax: (928) 424-5008

gcrcsafford.org

Contact: Sharmel HR Officer Depends on the Program

Services: Donation, Adult and Children services, Developmental disability services

Mission: When you give help, you give hope. It is a part of our mission to help not just the members we serve, but the entire community to move forward with hope.

#### **Iris Optics**

103 Medicine Way Rd., Suite #1615 Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 115 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-1389

Contact: Valachio Sneezy Owner Monday - Friday: 9am - 4:30pm

Services: Optical services, contact, and eye glasses

Mission: Iris Optic eyes are precious.

#### Non Emergent Medical Transit

101 Medicine Way Rd. Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-4007

#### **Public Health Nursing**

102 Medicine Way Rd. Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-1530

Monday - Friday: 7am - 5pm

Services: Provide education and/or treatment for communicable diseases, nutrition education, and prevention type activities.

#### San Carlos Apache Healthcare Corporation (SCAHC)

103 Medicine Way Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 787 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-1400

www.scahealth.org

Mon - Fri; ER 24 hrs. 7 days a week: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Comprehensive medical care. Outpatient, inpatient, Lab, Radiology, Emergency Department, Diabetes, Sleep Lab, Specialty Clinic, Referred Care, Mammography, Dental, and Administrative

Mission: The Mission of Izee' Baa Gowah is to heal, serve and empower the Indeh (Apache people) while honoring the traditions through a caring, compassionate and respective patient-family centered team.

#### San Carlos Apache Tribe Maternal Child Health Clinic

102 Medicine Way Rd. Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-1530

Contact: Zanashia Wright Community Health Scheduler Monday - Thursday: 8am - 4:30pm Friday: 8am - 3:00pm

Services: Well child exam, birth control, immunizations and well woman

#### SCAHC Diabetes Program - Bylas Fitness Center

North side of Route 70 in Bylas, just West of the Clarence Wesley Health Center

Ph: (928) 475-2319 Monday - Friday: 5am - 8pm

Services: We offer personal fitness training, group classes and fun community events. Our facility has a variety of cardio machines, cable machines and free weights.

Mission: To help San Carlos Apache Tribal members meet their personal fitness and weight loss goals and prevent diabetes in our communities.

#### SCAHC Diabetes Program - San Carlos Fitness Center

Located behind the SCAT Department of Health and Human Services Building (AKA, "the old CHR building")

Mailing Address: PO Box 587 Bylas, AZ 85530 Ph: (928)-475-2617 Monday - Saturday: 5am - 10pm Mon - Thursday: 5am - 8pm (Fri), 6am - noon (Sat)

Services: We offer personal fitness training, group classes and fun community events. Our facility has a variety of cardio machines, cable machines and free weights.

Mission: To empower San Carlos Apache tribal members to meet their personal fitness and weight loss goals and prevent diabetes in our communities

#### SCAHC Pediatric Therapy Services

103 Medicine Way Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 787 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928)-475-1360/7369

www.scahealth.org

Monday - Friday: 7:30am - 5pm

Services: Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Language Therapy Services.

#### Wellness Center

103 Medicine Way Rd., Peridot, AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-1500 Fax: (928) 475-1525

Suicide Prevention Task Force Ph: (928) 475-4654

Contact: Kelly Johnson Receptionist Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Support Services, Pit of Home Placement, Medication, Crisis Services, Psycho-social rehab, Individual therapy, Group therapy, Substance Abuse therapy, Traditional healing, client rights and coalitions, Young Warrior, Grants, Education, Outreach and School Programs.

Mission: To increase the health and wellbeing of the San Carlos Apache Nation by promoting healthy lifestyles, delivering the highest quality services, expanding services that adapt to the community's needs, embracing our history and strengthen pride in our cultural identity.

#### Wellness Center - Bylas

105 Medical Dr. Bylas, AZ 85530

Mailing Address: PO Box 787 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-3450 Fax: (928) 475-3453 Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Counseling with substance abuse, marriage, telepyc counseling

Vision: We in vision the San Carlos Apache Nation to be self-sufficient and in control of its future practicing spiritual, physical, and emotional and social well-being.

Mission: To increase the health and wellbeing of the San Carlos Apache Nation by promoting healthy lifestyles, delivering the highest quality services, expanding services that adapt to the community's needs, embracing our history and strengthen pride in our cultural identity.

### **INFANT TODDLER RESOURCES**

#### Apache Kid Child Care - Bylas

Rainbow City Bylas, AZ 85530

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928)-475-3298

Contact: Nolita Noline

Monday - Friday: 7:30am - 5pm Services: Child care for infants and toddlers.

#### Apache Kid Child Care -San Carlos

Rt 25 Indian Hills San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2703/4006 Fax: (928) 475-2448

Contact: Nolita Noline

Monday - Friday: 7:30am - 5pm

Services: Child care for infants, toddlers. preschool and afterschool.

#### **Birth to Five Helpline**

2850 N 24th St. Phoenix, AZ 85008 (877) 705-5437 Fax: (602) 274-8952

www.birthtofivehelpline.org

Monday - Friday: 8am - 8pm

Services: The Birth to Five Helpline is a free service open to all Arizona families with young children looking for the latest child development information from experts in the field. Professionals may also take advantage of this service.

#### Early Childhood Program -Administration

Ph: (928) 475-2424

#### Head Start - Bylas

Ph: (928) 475-4010/3294

#### Head Start - Gilson Wash Ph: (928) 475-2733

Head Start – Peridot Ph: (928) 475-2727

#### Head Start - Seven Mile Wash

Ph: (928) 475-2730

#### **Early Head Start**

Ph: (928) 475-2739

#### Women, Infants & Children (WIC)

103 Medicine Way Rd. Peridot AZ 85542

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-1530 Fax: (928) 475-1571

Contact: Zanashia Wright Community Health Scheduler

Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

Services: Serving Women, Infants and Children by offering supplemental nutrition programing. Open to pregnant women, postpartum women, breastfeeding mothers until baby turns one year old, and women who have a baby less than six months old and up to age five.

#### **Gila County Library District**

1400 E Ash St. Globe, AZ 85501

Mailing Address: 1400 E Ash St. Globe, AZ 85501 Ph: (928) 402-8768

www.gcldaz.org

Contact: Elaine Votruba Public Services Librarian Monday - Friday

Services: Dolly Parton Imagination Library program. Improves child development by educating parents and connecting them to resources and activities that promote healthy growth and school readiness.

#### **Globe Public Library**

339 S. Broad St. Globe, AZ 85501

Mailing Address: 339 S. Broad St. Globe, AZ 85501 Ph: (928) 425-6111 Fax: (928) 425-3357

www.gcldaz.org/globepubliclibrary.asp

Contact: Adrea Ricke Library Manager Monday - Saturday: 10:30am - 5:30pm

Mission: Globe Public Library exists to provide materials, programs, and services to meet the informational, educational, occupational, and recreational needs of the citizens of Globe and Gila County.

#### Safford County Library

808 S. 7th Ave. Safford, AZ

Mailing Address: 808 S. 7th Ave. Safford, AZ Ph: (928) 432-4165

#### www.cityofsafford.us

Contact: Araceli Qucir Librarian Monday - Thursday: 10am - 7pm

Services: Audio books, Online and physical books, Talking book for the elderly, children program, teen programs, coding club, science city

Mission: That it was the mission for the City of Safford to make the City of Safford a great place to work, live and visit. We examined what the important factors were to accomplish this mission. The natural beauty was a major factor, along with a great government.

#### San Carlos Public Library

Mailing Address: PO Box 545 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2611 Fax: (928) 475-2611

www.gcldaz.org/sancarlospubliclibrary.asp

Contact: Emma Victor Library Manager Monday - Friday: 8am - 4:30pm

### MEDIA

### **YOUTH RESOURCES**

#### Apache Messenger Newspaper

Mailing Address: PO Box 317 Peridot, AZ 85542 Ph: (928) 475-6885

www.ApacheMessenger.com

Services: San Carlos and Bylas Communities Newspaper

#### **KYAY Radio**

Ph: (928) 475-5929

#### Boys & Girls Club of the San Carlos Apache Nation

Ph: (928) 475-2140

#### Young Parent Program - Bylas

105 Medical Dr., Bylas Bylas, AZ 85530 Ph: (928) 475-3450 Fax: (928) 475-3453

Wednesday - Thursday: 4pm - 6pm

Vision: We envision the San Carlos Apache Nation to be self-sufficient and in control of its future practicing spiritual, physical, and emotional and social well-being.

Mission: To increase the health and wellbeing of the San Carlos Apache Nation by promoting healthy lifestyles, delivering the highest quality services, expanding services that adapt to the community's needs, embracing our history and strengthen pride in our cultural identity.

#### Young Warrior Program

Mailing Address: PO Box 0 San Carlos, AZ 85550

Ph: (928) 475-2315 x 13705

## Youth Home (Tribal Social Services Program)

Airport 79 Rd., San Carlos, AZ 85550

Mailing Address: PO Box 1270 San Carlos, AZ 85550 Ph: (928) 475-2517 Fax: (928) 475-3615

Daily 24 hrs

Services: Care for children that are placed in CPS or San Carlos Police Dept., and referrals as needed to AzEIP WIC, Head Start, Wellness Center, counseling

Mission: The San Carlos Youth Home provides 24-hour supervised care to neglected and/or abused children and counsels, guides and supports the children in their daily lives during their out-of-home placement.

1st Miracle Church	10
2nd Miracle Church	
AHCCCS - Gila County	
AHCCCS - Graham County	
American Indian Church	
Animal Control	
Anointed of God Miracle Church	
Apache Assembly of God	
Apache Gold Casino	
Apache Independence Church	
Apache Kid Child Care - Bylas	
Apache Kid Child Care - San Carlos	
Apache Language Preservation	
Apache Messenger Newspaper	
Apache Sky Casino	
Arizona Long Term Care System	
Baptist Church	
Bashas Store #8	
Birth to Five Helpline15,	
Boys & Girls Club of San Carlos Apache Nation	
Bylas Administration	
Bylas Holiness Church	
Bylas Post Office	
Cattle Association	13
Church of Calvary	
Church of Jesus Christ	10
Clarence Wesley Healthcare Center	15
Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center	
Community Bridges	
Community Health Representatives - Bylas	
Community Health Representatives - San Carlos	16
Cowboy Ministry	10
Crisis Hotline	9
Cultural Center	4
Cutter Church	10
Dental Outreach	16
Department of Health & Human Services	16
Detention Center	13
Developmental, Hearing and Vision Screenings	16

Domestic Violence
Early Childhood Program Administration7,19
Early Head Start
Education Department
Election Office
Emergency Line
EMS Paramedics
EMS/Transportation9
Enrollment Office
Environmental Protection Agency5
Fire Department - Bylas9
Fire Department - San Carlos
First Things First
Food Distribution
Fort Thomas Elementary School8
Fort Thomas High School
Foster Grandparents
Freedom Holiness Church10
General Manager's Office14
Gethsemane Church 10
Gila County Library District
Globe Public Library
Grace Lutheran Church
Graham County Rehab Center17
Head Start - Bylas
Head Start – Gilson Wash
Head Start - Peridot
Head Start – Seven Mile Wash
House of God
Housing Authority - Bylas14
Housing Authority - Peridot14
Housing Authority - San Carlos14
Iris Optics17
Isaiah 41:10 Ministry 11
KYAY Radio21
Law Enforcement Administration14
Lighthouse Assembly of God11
Mt. Graham Safe House12
Mt. Turnbull Academy - Bylas

Nalwoodi Denzhone Community (NDC)12
New Harvest
New Life Restoration Tabernacle11
Nnee Bich'o Nii Temporary Assistance for
Needy Families (TANF)5,12
Nnee Bicho'o Nii Transit12
Noline's Country Store
Non Emergent Medical Transit17
Older Adult Center
Older Adult Center - Bylas
Our Saviors Lutheran Church11
Peridot Administration14
Peridot Baptist Church11
Peridot Boxing Gym5
Peridot Lutheran Church11
Peridot Our Savior's Lutheran School
Peridot Post Office14
Planning/Economic Development14
Police Department
Probation
Prosecutor
Public Defender
Public Health Nursing
Randall Enterprise
Recreation & Wildlife
Rice Middle School
Rice Primary School
Safford County Library
San Carlos Apache College
San Carlos Apache Healthcare Corporation (SCAHC)
San Carlos Apache Healthcare Corporation Administration5
San Carlos Apache Healthcare Corporation
Emergency Department
San Carlos Apache Tribe Human Resources14
San Carlos Apache Tribe Human Resources Department
San Carlos Apache Tribe Maternal and Child Health Clinic17
San Carlos Census14
San Carlos Forestry14
San Carlos High School

San Carlos Irrigation Project14
San Carlos Juvenile Court15
San Carlos Miracle Church11
San Carlos Post Office15
San Carlos Public Library20
San Carlos Special Education
San Carlos Training Institute
San Carlos Tribal Court15
San Carlos Tribe IT Department
San Carlos Unified School District
SCAHC Diabetes Program - Bylas Fitness Center
SCAHC Diabetes Program - San Carlos Fitness Center
SCAHC Pediatric Therapy Services
Seven Mile Marketplace 6
Shelter Care (Tribal Social Services Program)13
Soaring Eagles Homecare 6
St. Charles Catholic Church & School11
St. Charles Catholic School
Sundowner Pest Control6
TERO 6
The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints11
Tribal Finance
Tribal Historic Preservation Office and Archaeology7
Tribal Social Services13
Tribal Warmline
U of A Cooperative Extension: Nutrition, Obesity and Physical Activity
U of A Cooperative Extension: Developmental and
Sensory Screening9
Utility Construction7
Water Rights Office7
Wellness Center
Wellness Center - Bylas
Women, Infants & Children (WIC)19
WIOA (Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act)7
World Evangelism Revival Center
Young Parent Program - Bylas21
Young Warrior Program21
Youth Home (Tribal Social Services Program)









# 

San Carlos Apache Region